


Care for the creatures and plants
Our coast is no place for rubbish
Know the right place for waste
Respect our cultural heritage
Respect the rights of landowners
Be a low impact camper
Consider other visitors

Have a safe visit

Be boat safe

Fish for the future

What you can do at your place to help

What you can do on your farm to help

What you can do with your community to help
Rural fire protection

Go ‘wild’ with native plants

Sandy coast

Rocky coast
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Using non-native plants
Prevent “Garden Escapes”
Plants that are a real pest
Wetland Invaders

Pest animals

Low Impact Development

Achieving Low Impact Development

Step 1. Identify Site Characteristics, Constraints and Opportunities
Step 2. Consider the Options

Step 3. Design the Proposal

Step 4. Prepare A Resource Consent Application

Heritage Assessment

Natural Hazard Assessment

Front cover (left to right) Ngawihi settlement, Cape Palliser, Ngakaukau Stream, Castlepoint, Glendhu Rocks
Back cover (left to right) Whakataki River, White Rock,Lake Ferry settlement
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Archives New Zealand

P 04 499 5595
F 04 495 6210
W www.archives.govt.nz

Carterton District Council
Holloway Street

PO Box 9

Carterton

P 06 379 6626
F 06 3797832
W www.cartertondc.co.nz

Department of Conservation
Wairarapa Area Office

South Road

PO Box 191

Masterton

P 06 377 0700
F 06 377 2976
W www.doc.govt.nz

Federated Farmers New Zealand

P 0800 327 646
F 04 473 1081
w www.fedfarm.org.nz

Fish and Game New Zealand

P 06 359 0409
F 06 356 2780
W www.fishandgame.org.nz

Greater Wellington Regional
Council

Wairarapa Division

34 Chapel Street

PO Box 41

Masterton

P 06 378 2484

F 06 378 2146

W www.gw.govt.nz

Institute of Geological and
Nuclear Sciences Ltd

P 04 570 1444
F 04 570 4600
W www.gns.cri.nz

Land Information New Zealand

P 0800 665 463
F 04 496 9420
w www.linz.govt.nz

Local Government New Zealand

P 049241200
F 04 924 1230
w www.lgnz.co.nz

Masterton District Council
64 Chapel Street

PO Box 444

Masterton

P 06 378 9666

F 06 378 8400

w www.mstn.govt.nz

Ministry for the Environment

P 04917 7400
F 04917 7523
W www.mfe.govt.nz

Ministry of Fisheries
Masterton Office

75-77 Ngaumutawa Road
PO Box 344

Masterton

P 06 370 3590

F 06 370 3594

W www.fish.govt.nz

National Institute of Water and
Atmospheric Research (NIWA)

P 04 386 0300
F 04 386 0574
w WWW.Niwa.co.nz

National Library of New Zealand

P 04 474 3000
F 04 4743035
w www.natlib.govt.nz

New Zealand Archaeological
Association (Inc)

W www.nzarchaeology.org

New Zealand Fire Service
Principal Rural Fire Officer
2 Chapel Street

PO Box 277

Masterton

P 06 370 9554

F 06 370 9556

W www.fire.org.nz

New Zealand Historic Places
Trust

P 04 472 4341
F 04 499 0669
W www.historic.org.nz

New Zealand Trust for
Conservation Volunteers

P 094159336
F 094159336
W

www.conservationvolu nteers.org.nz

Ngati Kahungunu o Wairarapa
Taiwhenua Inc

First Floor Radio House

9 Church Street

PO Box 146

Masterton

P 063703240

F 063703242

W www.kahungunu.iwi.nz

QEIll National Trust

P 04 472 6626
F 04 472 5578
W www.nationaltrust.org.nz

Rangitaane o Wairarapa Inc
Te Haamua

12 Cornwall Place

PO Box 354

Masterton

P 06 370 0600

F 06 378 8653

Royal Forest and Bird Protection
Society of New Zealand

P 04 3857374
F 04 385 7373
W www.forest-bird.org.nz

South Wairarapa District Council
19 Kitchener Street

PO Box 6

Martinborough

P 063069611

F 06 306 9373

W www.swdc.govt.nz

Wairarapa Archives
The Archivist

PO Box 444
Masterton

P 06 378 9666

F 06377 1195

Wairarapa District Health Board
Choice Health - Public Health
Service

24-26 Chapel Street

PO Box 58

Masterton

P 063705020

F 06 370 5029

W www.wairarapa.dhb.org.nz
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